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TO:  Dr. Kent Mutchler 
 
FROM: Scott Ney 
 
RE:  Request for Purchase – New Holland Powerstar T4.75 Tractor-Loader 
 
DATE:  April 17, 2018 
 
 

 
Requesting approval from Geneva CUSD #304 School Board to purchase a New Holland 
Powerstar T4.75 Tractor-Loader.  An equipment inspection was conducted and reviewed by 
the Facility Task Force Committee. This inspection resulted in a decision to replace the 
current 1995 Ford 445D tractor due to parts becoming obsolete and the equipment nearing 
end of life.  The quote for one new New Holland Powerstar T4.75 Tractor-Loader with options 
has a list price of $63,108.   
 
The attached quote from Martin Implement Sales, Inc. sales office utilizing the Geneva 
CUSD #304 National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA) membership resulted in a 28% discount 
of $17,670.24 for a Municipal Price of $48,337.76 including freight.  Along with a trade-in 
amount for the District’s 1995 Ford 445D Tractor-Loader of $5,000 leads us to a total 
Purchase Price of $43,337.76.    
 
 






